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From: Info Fotton Ela < >
Sent: 2025-09-11 星期四 10:33:05
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>; 

Subject: Re: Supplemental Information for Applicaiton Reference A/NE-
KTS/564

Dear Sir/Madam,

Further to my previous email, please be advised that all vehicles parked on site will be properly 
licensed and will not exceed 5.5 tonnes in weight. Additionally, no workshop facilities will be 
included on site under this application.
Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

KC LEE

On Tue, Sep 9, 2025 at 11:07 AM Info Fotton Ela < > wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

I write on behalf of the applicant, we hereby confirm that there is no change in the layout of the 
application site. The site layout remains in accordance with the updated Layout Plan D-01 Rev. B as 
attached, where the ingress and egress points, along with their respective widths, are clearly 
indicated.

We further confirm that the operation hours will remain unchanged, continuing to operate 24 hours 
per day, 7 days a week, including all public holidays.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

KC LEE
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